Councillors

Adamou, Adje, Aitken, Alexander, Amin, Basu, Beacham, Bevan, Beynon, Bloch, Bull, Butcher, Canver, Cooke, Davies, Demirci, Diakides, Dobbie, Dodds, Dogus, Edge, Egan, Engert, Gorrie, Griffith, Haley, Hare, B. Harris, Hoban, Jones, Rahman Khan, Knight, Kober, Lister, Mallett, Meehan, Mughal, Newton, Oakes, Oatway, Patel, Peacock, Portess, Rainger, Reid, Reith, Santry, Stanton, Thompson, Vanier, Weber, Whyte, Williams, Wilson and Winskill

Apologies Councillor C. Harris

MINUTE ACTION NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	ВҮ
CNCL92.	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
	An apology for absence was received from Councillor C. Harris.	
CNCL93.	TO ASK THE MAYOR TO CONSIDER THE ADMISSION OF ANY LATE ITEMS OF BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100B OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 See minutes 96, 101 & 102.	
CNCL94.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	Councillor Adje declared a personal interest in item 10 – Financia planning, as he was an employee of the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority for which a portion of the precept was paid to.	
	Councillor Butcher declared a personal interest in item 10 – Financia planning, as he was an appointed Member of the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority for which a portion of the precept was paid to.	d
	Councillor Engert declared a personal interest in item 10 – Financia planning, as she was an appointed Member of London Travel Watch fo which a portion of the precept was paid to.	
	Councillor Meehan declared a personal interest in item 10 – Financia planning, as he was in receipt of a freedom pass.	1
	Councillor Reith declared a personal interest in item 10 – Financia planning, as she was an appointed Member of London Travel Watch for which a portion of the precept was paid to.	
	Councillor Williams declared a personal interest in Motion $T-as$ he was an employee of a trade association within the Pub Industry.	8

CNCL95.	SECTION 106 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE ACT 1992	
	Members were reminded of the need to consider whether they needed to make a declaration in accordance with Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 in relation to unpaid community charge or council tax liability which was two months or more outstanding.	
	No such declarations were made.	
CNCL96.	TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON 5 FEBRUARY 2007. The Mayor agreed to admit the minutes as urgent business. Because of the short timescale between the last meeting and this, it was not possible to circulate the minutes with the summons. The minutes should be confirmed at the next available meeting of the Council. Copies of the Minutes having been circulated, they were taken as read.	
	RESOLVED:	
	That the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 5 February 2007 be signed as a true record.	
CNCL97.	TO RECEIVE SUCH COMMUNICATIONS AS THE MAYOR MAY LAY BEFORE THE COUNCIL	
	The Mayor reported that she had attended the launch of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender history month at Wood Green Central Library.	
	The Mayor reported that she had attended the launch of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender history month at Wood Green Central	
CNCL98.	The Mayor reported that she had attended the launch of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender history month at Wood Green Central Library. The Mayor was sad to announce the death of Petra Clark wife of former	
CNCL98.	The Mayor reported that she had attended the launch of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender history month at Wood Green Central Library. The Mayor was sad to announce the death of Petra Clark wife of former Councillor Peter Clarke. Councillor Diakides paid tribute.	
CNCL98.	The Mayor reported that she had attended the launch of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender history month at Wood Green Central Library. The Mayor was sad to announce the death of Petra Clark wife of former Councillor Peter Clarke. Councillor Diakides paid tribute. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE	
CNCL98.	The Mayor reported that she had attended the launch of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender history month at Wood Green Central Library. The Mayor was sad to announce the death of Petra Clark wife of former Councillor Peter Clarke. Councillor Diakides paid tribute. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE RESOLVED 1. That the Acting Director of Finance undertake the role of Section 151 officer until permanent recruitment to the post of	

	AND MONITORING OFFICER There were no matters to report.	
CNCL100	TO CONSIDER REQUESTS TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS AND/OR PETITIONS AND, IF APPROVED, TO RECEIVE THEM There were no deputations or petitions.	
CNCL101	TO CONSIDER THE REPORT OF THE ACTING DIRECTOR OF FINANCE IN RESPECT OF FINANCIAL PLANNING 2007/8 TO 2010/11AND TO AGREE THE COUNCIL TAX FOR 2007/8. The Mayor agreed to admit the report as urgent business. The report could not be circulated earlier as vital information was awaited from the preceptors. The report needed to be admitted in order that the Council Tax may be set for 2007/08. On a Motion by Councillor Mallet there being 30 for and 25 against it was:	
	RESOLVED:	
	 That the final settlement be noted and the way forward as outlined in the circulated report in respect of the levying authorities and Local Authority Business Growth Incentive scheme be agreed. 	
	That approval be given to the reduction in non-HRA rent levels as set out in the circulated report.	
	3. That the uncertainty as a result of single status negotiations be noted.	
	That the business unit cash limits, set out in Appendix C of the report, be agreed.	
	5. That the Greater London Authority precept be noted.	
	That the budget resolution in the specified format as set out in the attached appendix be agreed.	
	7. That the reserves policy attached at Appendix E of the report, be agreed.	
CNCL102	TO ANSWER QUESTIONS, IF ANY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE NOS. 9 & 10 The Mayor agreed to the admission of this report as urgent business. Under Standing Orders, notice of questions was not requested until eight clear days before the meeting, following which matters raised had to be researched and replies prepared, in order to be given at the meeting.	

There were 10 oral questions and 27 for written answer.

Oral Questions 7 - 10 were not reached in the allotted time and written answers were supplied to these questions.

CNCL103 TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM THE FOLLOWING BODIES

RESOLVED:

That Executive report number 14 be received and adopted.

CNCL104 TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE NO. 13

MOTION R (2006/07):

It was moved by Councillor Mughal and seconded by Councillor Hoban that:

"This Council recognises the vital role played by private sector businesses towards the present and future economic well being of Haringey and its residents, and believes that more work needs to be done to make Haringey an attractive place to do business, and to foster an enterprise culture within the Council.

This Council therefore resolves to make 2007 the 'year of business' for the Council, pursuing with greater vigour the promotion of enterprise in the borough wherever possible, including through the production and promotion, through council publications, of business directories for the borough; the creation of a business services desk in the Council, with the establishment of identified business champions in appropriate council departments, and the development and promotion of a brand for Haringey as a great place to do business".

An amendment to motion R was moved by Councillor Amin and seconded by Councillor Cooke that:

Delete all after "Haringey and its residents," in the first sentence, and insert

"and welcomes the Council's clear focus on promoting enterprise and its string of successes in making Haringey a great place to do business.

This Council notes that our borough has levels of new business VAT registrations 16% above the London average and that rates of self employment in Haringey are rising, and welcomes the success of the Trade Local project which showed how increasing

the supply chain opportunities for local business has benefited the local economy, with over 1,000 businesses in the borough engaged in the programme.

This Council welcomes the success of the 2006 Haringey City Growth Business Awards in attracting 300 businesses to the event, and looks forward to an equally successful ceremony on 8 March 2007, building on the considerable amount of work done to consolidate and improve the Council's relationship with local business.

This Council welcomes the wealth of information to support businesses now being made available on the Council website and looks forward to the future development of this as a resource for local businesses. A new business lounge was recently launched at Wood Green Library, providing a range of services including access to cashflow and business planning software and dedicated one-to-one business advice and support.

This Council, mindful that physical regeneration must always be accompanied by social regeneration through new employment opportunities and new skills training, recognizes the crucial importance of partnership working with the local private sector to tackle worklessness in our borough through active intervention.

This Council therefore resolves to continue its policies throughout the term of this council and to launch a charter with local businesses, within the next four months, to encourage businesses to sign up to the Haringey Guarantee, providing an opportunity for employers to gain support in accessing a local committed and skilled workforce as well as providing local residents with job opportunities."

The amendment was then put to the meeting and declared carried. There being 30 for, 0 against, and 25 abstentions.

The substantive Motion as amended was then put to the meeting.

A named vote was requested in respect of the Substantive Motion.

For: The Mayor (Councillor Adamou), the Deputy Mayor (Councillor Thompson), Councillors Adje, Amin, Basu, Bevan, Bull, Canver, Cook, Diakides, Dobbie, Dodds, Dogus, Egan, Griffith, Haley, B Harris, Jones, Khan, Knight, Kober, Lister, Mallett, Meehan, Patel, Peacock, Reith, Santry, Stanton and Vanier.

Against: Nil

Abstentions: Councillors Aitken, Alexander, Beacham, Beynon, Bloch, Butcher, Davies, Demirci, Edge, Engert, Gorrie, Hare, Hoban, Mughal, Newton, Oakes, Oatway, Portess, Rainger, Reid, Weber, Whyte, Williams, Wilson and Winskill.

Absent : Councillors Baker, C. Harris

The Substantive Motion was declared CARRIED.

MOTION S (2006/07):

It was moved by Councillor Whyte and seconded by Councillor Aitken that:

"This Council believes that the Freedom of Information Act 2000, which came into force on 1st January 2005, is a significant and most welcome piece of legislation in empowering citizens and ensuring all forms of government and public bodies are effectively scrutinised and held to account. This Council celebrates the significant benefits of this legislation to the public which far exceed its administrative costs.

This Council believes that it is vital that the Freedom of Information legislation is better publicised throughout Haringey and that every step should be taken to ensure that this Council meets all relevant requests for information within the specified time requirements set out by the legislation.

This Council also opposes current proposals to significantly change, after a very short period of time, the administration of this significant legislation, especially relating to the dangerous proposal that unrelated requests by the same individual or organisation to an authority should be aggregated and refused if the aggregated cost exceed the specified financial limits. This Council believes this proposal could severely ration use of the Act by the local media and campaigning organisations.

This Council urges Haringey's two Members of Parliament to defend the basic principles of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and to ensure that the harmful proposals as set out in the current consultation by the Department of Constitutional Affairs are opposed.

An amendment to motion S was moved by Councillor Basu and seconded by Councillor Reith that:

Delete all after "far exceed its administrative costs" (end of paragraph 1) and replace with:

"This Council is proud of its record in responding openly and fairly to legitimate Freedom of Information requests. We will continue to put resources into ensuring that the Council complies with the obligations set out by the legislation.

This Council notes the current Government consultation on the way in which those regulations could be improved for the vast majority of users of the new powers just two years after they were first introduced.

This Council believes that the more there is a culture of openness, the better decision-making is, and that when decisions have to be publicly explained, they are better taken.

This Council believes that the government's legislation and the consultation now taking place will encourage the development of informed accountability at all levels of government and will have a positive and widespread effect on the delivery of public services.

Therefore this Council will urge the Department of Constitutional Affairs in its consultation on draft regulations to strengthen the operation of Freedom of Information requests and urges Haringey's two MPs to defend the spirit, credibility and integrity of the Freedom of Information legislation".

The amendment was then put to the meeting and declared CARRIED. There being 30 for and 25 against.

The substantive Motion was then put to the meeting and declared CARRIED.

There being 30 for, 0 against, and 25 abstentions.

Motion T was not heard due the lack of time.

Councillor Gina Adamou

Mayor



Appendix D

COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION

- 1. That it be noted that on 3 January 2007 the Acting Director of Finance in consultation with the Executive Lead Member for Finance agreed the amount of 84,468 as the council tax base for the year in accordance with regulation 3 of the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax base) Regulations 1992 made under Section 33(5) of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.
- 2. That the following amounts now be calculated by the Council for the year 2007/08 in accordance with the Sections 32 to 36 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.
 - (a) £827,869,000 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items set out in Section 32(2) of the Act.
 - (b) £600,096,000 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates for the items set out in Section 32(3) of the Act.
 - (c) £227,773,000 being the amount by which the aggregate at 2(a) above exceeds the aggregate at 2(b) above, calculated by the Council, in accordance with the Section 32(4) of the Act, as its budget requirement for the year.
 - (d) £132,507,639 being the aggregate of the sums which the Council estimates will be payable for the year into its general fund in respect of redistributed non-domestic rates, revenue support grant, additional grant, or SSA reduction grant increased by the amount of the sums which the Council estimates will be transferred in the year from its collection fund to its general fund in accordance with Section 97(3) of the Local Government Act 1998 or reduced by the amount of sums which the Council estimates will be transferred in the year from its general fund to its collection fund in accordance with Section 97(4) of the Local Government Finance Act 1998 and increased by the amount of any sum which the Council estimates will be transferred from its collection fund to its general fund pursuant to the Collection Fund (Community Charges) directions under Section 98(4) of the Local Government Finance Act 1998 made on 7 February 1994 or reduced by the amount of any sum which the Council estimates will be transferred from its general fund to its collection fund pursuant to the Collection Fund (Community Charges) directions under Section 98(5) of the Local Government Finance Act 1998 made on 7 February 1994.
 - (e) £1,127.83 being the amount at 2 (c) above less the amount at 2(d) above, all divided by the amount at 1 above, calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 33(I) of the Act, as the basic amount of its council tax for the year.

(f)	Valuation Bands
	£
Α	751.89
В	877.20
С	1,002.51
D	1,127.83
Е	1,378.35
F	1,629.10
G	1,879.71
Н	2 255 66

Being the amounts given by multiplying the amount at 2(e) above the number which, in the proportion set out in Section 5(I) of the Act, is applicable to dwellings listed in a particular valuation band divided by the number in which that proportion is applicable to dwellings listed in valuation band D, calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 36(I) of the Act, as the amounts to be taken into account for the year in respect of categories of dwellings listed in different valuation bands.

3. That it be noted that for 2007/08 the amounts in precepts issued to the Council, in respect of the Greater London Authority and its functional bodies, in accordance with Section 40 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, for each of the categories of dwellings shown below:

Valuation Bands

	£
Α	202.59
В	236.35
С	270.12
D	303.88
E	371.41
F	438.94
G	506.47
Н	607.76

4. That having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 2(f) and 3 above, the Council, in accordance with Section 30(2) of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the following amounts as the amounts of Council Tax for the year 2007/08 for each of the categories of dwellings shown below.

Valuation Bands

	£
Α	954.48
В	1,113.55
С	1,272.63
D	1,431.71
E	1,749.76
F	2,068.04
G	2,386.18
Н	2,863.42